Elson

Advocacy
BY RESS AND EMAIL
July 17,2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. 2024 to 2028 Rates Application
EB-2024-0111

I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence and the Green Energy Coalition pursuant to
Procedural Order #2 to provide focus areas and time estimates for the technical conference. Our
focus areas and time estimates are as follows:

Panel Topics Time

1 Incentive Rate Mechanism 120 minutes
Asset Life Extension and System Pruning

Energy Comparison Information

2 Energy Transition Technology Fund 60 minutes
Low Carbon Energy in the Gas Supply
Commodity Portfolio
5 Enbridge Sustain 15 minutes
Yours truly,
Kent Elson
cc: Parties to the above proceeding
Elson Advocacy Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca tel: 416 906-7305
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